
संÉया/KPL/CS/BSE/2024-25 22nd May 2024

The Corporate Relations Department,
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai – 400 001.

Scrip Code: (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763
(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853

ǒवषय/Sub: Submission of Financial Results for the quarter ended March 31,2024 and Annual
Audited Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2024/ Outcome of the Board
Meeting- Reg

Pursuant to Regulation 52 and 51(2) read with Part B of Schedule III of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that the Board of Directors of
Kamarajar Port Limited at its meeting held on 22nd May 2024 have approved the financial results for the
quarter ended March 31, 2024 and annual Audited Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2024
and the same is enclosed along with the following:

• Independent auditors report on the financial results pursuant to Regulation 52 of the SEBI (LODR)
regulations, 2015.

• Declaration under Regulation 52(3) of SEBI (LODR) regulations, 2015 in relation to Auditors
Report on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 is submitted with
unmodified opinion.

• Security Cover certificate in the prescribed format.
• Pursuant to BSE email dated 23rd April 2024, please find below the details as required:

1. Outstanding Qualified Borrowings at the start of the financial year (Rs. In Crores): Rs.593.24 Cr
2. Outstanding Qualified Borrowings at the end of the financial year (Rs. In Crores): Rs. 480.84 Cr
3. Highest credit rating of the company relating to the unsupported bank borrowings or plain

vanilla bonds, which have no structuring/support built in.: AA/Stable
4. Incremental borrowing done during the year (qualified borrowing) (Rs. In Crores): Nil
5. Borrowings by way of issuance of debt securities during the year (Rs. In Crores): Nil

• Regulations 52 (7) and 52 (7A) are not applicable as the proceeds have been fully utilized.
• Letter to BSE communicating that the Company has ceased to be a Large Corporate w.e.f

01.04.2024.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Kamarajar Port Limited

(Jayalakshmi Srinivasan)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Encl.: as above

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor,
122 Dinshaw Vachha Road,
Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020.

Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd.
(erstwhile GDA Trusteeship Ltd)
GDA House, Plot No.85, Bhusari Colony,
(Right), Paud Road, Pune – 411 038.

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN Digitally signed by JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN:U45203TN1999PLC043322 

(A company of Chennai Port Authority) 

(Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways - Government of India) 
Registered Office : 2’ Floor (North wing) & 3" Floor, Jawahar building,17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Statement of Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March 2024 

(Rupees in lakhs) 

Quarter ended Year ended 
S. No. Particulars 

Mar 31,2024 Dec 31,2023 | Mar 31,2023 31°* Mar 2024 31° March 2023 

Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Audited Audited 

HB Sales / Income from operations 27,938.89 26,824.71 24,739.29 1,06,221.97 98,272.23 
2 Other Income 556.75 238.76 70.25 1,921.62 2,650.27 
3 Total Income (1+2) 28,495.63 27,063.47 24,809.54 1,08,143.59 1,00,922.50 
4 Expenses 

(a) Operating Cost 2,443.52 1,931.74 2,170.93 10,476.64 9,834.16 
(b) Employees benefits Expenses 507.37 524.00 574.86 2,074.27 2,078.78 
(c) Finance cost 1,411.36 1577.53 1,454.58 6,262.61 5,870.38 
(d) Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,779.22 1,621.57. 1553277 7,554.97 6,177.82 
(e) Other Expenses 1,328.74 1,566.63 1,251.67 5,115.95 4,534.50 

Total Expenses (4) 8,470.20 7,221.47 7,005.82 31,484.44 28,495.64 
5 Profit Before Exceptional items and tax (3-4) 20,025.43 19,842.00 17,803.73 76,659.15 72,426.87 
6 Exceptional Items - - 14,688.36 - 14,688.36 
7 Profit Before Tax (5-6) 20,025.43 19,842.00 3,115.36 76,659.15 57,738.50 

Tax expense 

(a) Current Tax 3,524.96 3,461.30 544,58 13,393.89 10,088.07 
(b) Deferred Tax 3,642.09 3,550.86 569.29 13,697.23 10,300.21 

Total Tax Expense (7) 7,167.05 7,012.15 1,113.86 27,091.12 20,388.29 
8 Net Profit / (Loss) for the period 12,858.39 12,829.84 2,001.50 49,568.03 37,350.22 
9 Other Comprehensive Income -137.64 7.93 -67.55 -117.00 -62.82 
10 {Total Comprehensive Income for the period (8-9) 12,720.75 12,837.78 1,933.94 49,451.03 37,287.40 

11 |Paid-up equity Share capital (Face Value Rs.10/- each) 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 
12  |Paid-up debt capital 29,680.69 37,627.47 37,619.28 29,680.69 37,619.28 
13 Reserves excluding Revaluation reserve 2,61,088.98 | 2,48,250.23 | 2,35,637.95 2,61,088.98 2,35,637.95 
14 |Debenture / Bond Redemption Reserve 5,044.95 6,918.12 6,575.47 5,044.95 6,575.47 
45 Earning Per Share (EPS) - in Rs. # 4.29 4.28 0.66 16.52 12.45 
16 |Debt Equity Ratio 0.17 0.20 0.22 0.17 0.22 
17 |Debt Service Coverage Ratio 3.62 1.25 0.40 3°77: 2.91 
18 [Interest Service Coverage Ratio 15.19 13.58 13.24 13.24 13.34 
19 Net Profit Ratio 46.02 47.83 8.09 46.66 38.01 
20 |Net Worth 2,91,088.98 | 2,78,250.23 | 2,65,637.95 2,91,088.98 2,65,637.95 

# Not annualised for quarterly figures 

Note to Financial Results 

a: The above financial results have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015 as amended and the Indian Accounting Standards (“IND AS”) notified under Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 
amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act’) read with relevant 
rules thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Any application guidance/clarification/directions issued by the Reserve bank of 
India or other regulators are implemented as and when they are issued/applicable. 

2 The above financial results have been reviewed and recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 22nd 
May, 2024. The figures for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 are the balancing figures between audited year to date figures and unaudited figures upto the end 
of 3rd quarter of the respective financial year which were subjected to limited review. 

3 The above financial results for the year ended 31st March 2024 have been audited by the Statutory Auditors of the Company, M/s Jasminder Singh & Associates., 
Chartered Accountants. 

4 Pursuant to Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 , we report the following for Secured Redeemable Non- 
Convertible Bonds : 

(i) Redeemable at par, 117156 Nos of 15 Year bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.11,71,56,000/- are due on 25.03.2028 with interest rates @ 
7.51% and 7.67% to Retail Investors and 7.01% and 7.17% to others respectively, payable annually. The bonds are secured against the assets of the company viz. 
Small Craft Jetty - 1, 2 and 3 and General Cargo Berth pursuant to the terms of the Bond Trust Deed registered on 25.03.2013. 

(ii) Redeemable at par, 794951 Nos of 10 Year Bonds of Face value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.79,49,51,000/- were due on 25.03.2024 and the same was 
repaid to the bondhoders on due date. Further, 1916630 Nos of 15 Year bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.191,66,30,000/- are due on 
25.03.2029 and 943142 Nos of 20 Year Bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amount to Rs.94,31,42,000/- are due on 25.03.2034 with interest rates @ 8.61%, 9% 
and 9% respectively to Retail Investors and 8.36%, 8.75% and 8.75% respectively to others , payable annually. The bonds are secured against the assets of the 
company viz. North Break Water pursuant to the terms of the Bond Trust Deed registered on 19.03.2014. 

The Company is maintaining 100 % security cover as per the terms of the Bond Trust Deeds for both Bond issues. 



5 
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Other Disclosure as per Regulation 52 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) are given : 

Quarter ended Year ended Year ended 

Particulars Mar-24 Mar-23 Mar-24 Mar-23 

Unaudited Dec-23 Unaudited Audited Audited 

Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares NA NA NA NA NA 

Current Ratio 0.92 0.66 0.58 0.92 0.58 

Long Term debt to Working Capital -19.49 -3.92 -3.22 -19.49 -3.22 

Bad Debts to Accounts Receivable Ratio 0.02% 0.05% - 0.02% - 

Current liability Ratio (Current Liabilities / Total Liabilities) 0.32 O37 0.39 0.31 0.39 

Total Debts to total assets 0.13 O35 0.17 0.43 0.17 

Debtors Turnover RAG 9.60 4.21 14.09 16.72 

Inventory Turnover NA NA NA NA NA 

Operating Margin (%) 84.68% 85.00% 83.84% 83.37% 83.26% 

Net Profit Margin (%) 46.02% 47.83% 8.09% 46.66% 38.01% 

Sector specific equivalent Ratios 

Operating Ratio (Op. Exp to Op. Income) 15.32% 15.00% 16.16% 16.63% 16.74% 

Previous year / period figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current period figures. 

Place : Chennai 

Date : 22.05.2024 

For and on behalf of the 

Board of Directors 

(J P Irene Cynthia, |.A.S.,) 

Managing Director 

DIN: 08839241 

For M/s Jasminder Singh & Associates 

UNIN: 24096895BKALNO 



cj asminder Sin gh & Associates 

3-D, Surya Kiran Complex, 92, The Mall 
Above Aristocrat Gallery, Ludhiana - 141001 

Mob : 098141- 60550 
O ff: 91- 161-4636550 

Web : cajasminder.com 
e mail : jasinghl23@yahoo.co.in 

Chartered. Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Membersof Kamarajar Port Limited 

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1, We have audited the accompanying Ind ASfinancial statements of Kamarajar Port 

Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as atMarch 31, 2024, 

the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year 

ended, and notes to the financial statements,including summary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 

the “financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 

required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and 

give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2024 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 

its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of theFinancial Statements section of our report. We 

are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of thefinancial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on thefinancial 

statements. 



Emphasis of Matters 

4. 

5, 

Reference is invited to Note 4(a)regarding pending conveyance deed/ registration 

deeds for several of the immovable properties obtained by the Company from 

Government/ Government owned entities. Further, consideration/ compensation 

payable to various agencies is yet to be finalized and have not been provided for, 

Reference is invited to Note 30(15)(iii)(a) regarding initiation of arbitration 

proceedings by one of the BOT operators against the Company during the year 

stating various claims amounting to a sum of Rs 162968.63Lakhsin respect of which 

counter claims have been filed by the Company and arbitrators appointed by both 

parties and the status of the arbitration proceedings as at the year end.Accordingly, 

for reasons mentioned in the said Note, no provision for the claims raised by the 

BOT operator is considered necessary as at the year end. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters referred to Paragraphs 4& Sabove. 

Key Audit Matters 

6. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of 

most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. 

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 

a separate opinion on these matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s 

Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the 

Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to 

Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial 

statements, financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on thefinancial statements does not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of thefinancial statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with thefinancial statements or our 

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 

materially misstated.



10. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We 

have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for theFinancial Statements 

gn 

12. 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including 

other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the Indian accounting standards and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management 

is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

13. 

14. 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 

statements. 



16. 

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of thefinancial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

" Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and_ the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 

management. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in thefinancial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 

to cease to continue as a going concern. 

" Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of thefinancial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 

reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 

our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 



TZ, 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 

our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 

determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial 

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 

public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required under section 143(5) of the Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, our 

report on the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India. 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020(’The order”) issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the 

Act, we give in the Annexure B,a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As requiredby section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 

Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financialstatements comply with the 

Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2 

o'/ 
ma te ff ff “# 

UDHIAS



f) 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 

March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 

is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in 

terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial 

reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such control, refer 

to our separate report in “Annexure C”.Our report expresses aUn-modified 

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s 

internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of 

the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in 

accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 

financial position in its financial statements vide Note Reference 30(15). 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law 

or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long- 

term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be 

transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge 

and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the 

aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including 

foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in ote persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever, Lge A a of the 



Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge 

and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the 

aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or 

entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 

on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable 

and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice 

that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub- 

clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 

contain any material misstatement. 

v. As stated in Note 30(20) to the financial statements 

(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid 

by the Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of 

the Act, as applicable. 

vi. Company is maintaining books of account using accounting software 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. 

For M/s Jasminder omen e & Associates 

FRN.016192N 

Place: Chennai 

Date:22-05-2024 

UDIN:24096895BKALNO7193 

\sminder Singh 

Partner 

M. No. 096895



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Annexure referred to in paragraph 19under the heading “Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the 

Financial Statement of Kamarajar PortLimited for the year ended 31st March2024. 

1 | Whether the company has system in place | The company has system in place to 

to process all the accounting transactions | process all the accounting transactions 

through IT system? If no, the implications | through IT system. 

of processing of accounting transactions 

outside IT system on the integrity of 

accounts along with the financial 

implications, if any, maybe stated 

2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an| There are no cases of restructuring of an 

existing loan or cases of waiver/write | existing loan or cases of waiver/write off 

offof debts/loan/interest etc. made by a| of debts/loan/interest etc. made by a 

lender to the company due to the/lender to the company due to the 

company’s inability to repay the loan? If | company’s inability to repay the loan. 

yes, the financial impact maybe stated 

3 | Whether funds received/receivable for | During the year under review, the 

specific schemes from  Central/State 

agencies were properly accounted 

for/utilized as per its term and 

conditions? List the cases of Deviation 

company has not received funds for 

specific schemes from  Central/State 

agencies. 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 22-05-2024 

UDIN:24096895BKALNO7193 

For M/s Jasminder Singh & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Partner 

. No. 096895 



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 20 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Kamarajar PortLimited of 

even date) 

1. (a) (I) theCompany is maintaining proper records including quantitative 

(b) 

(d) 

detailsof Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(ii) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of 

Intangible assets. 

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Property, 

Plant and Equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable 

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

Pursuant to the program, Property, Plant and Equipment were physically 

verified by the management during the year. According to the information 

and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

The Company owns land measuring 2,787.27 acres acquired from TIDCO 

(950.00 acres), TNEB (1092.20 acres), Salt Department, Ministry of Commerce, 

Government of India (712.42 acres) and Government of Tamil Nadu (47.87 

acres), which are under the possession of the company. Further, out of the 

total land area owned, 2,038.10 acres including 297.98 acres procured from 

TIDCO, 995.05 acres from TANGEDCO, 712.42 acres from Salt Department 

and 0.69 from Government of Tamil Naduhave been registered in the name of 

the Company and patta has been obtained for 31.96 acres procured from 

Government of Tamil Nadu and in respect of the balance, registration is in 

process. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) or 

intangible assets or both during the year. 

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for 

holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 

Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting 

under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
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(a) 

(b) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

The Company is engaged in the development and operation of portand is 

primarily rendering port services. It does not hold any physical inventories. 

Accordingly, clause3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 

of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in 

aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of the security of 

current assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, clause 

3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

During the year, the Company has not provided any loans or provided any 

advances in the nature of loans, or guarantee, or security to any other entity. 

Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and terms and 

conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and 

guarantees provided are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the Company’s 

interest. 

The Company does not have any outstanding loans and advances in the 

nature of loans at the beginning of the year nor has granted any loans or 

advances in the nature of loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting 

under clauses 3(iii)(c),3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 

audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has neither made any 

investments nor has it given loans or provided guarantee or securityin 

violation of Sections 185 & 186 of the Companies Act. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed 

to be deposits within the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and 

the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not 

applicable. 



(b) 

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Companies Act for any of the services rendered by the 
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and as per our 
examination of the records of the company,the Company has_ been 
generallyregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods 
and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 

sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 
and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service 
tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and 

other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period 
ofmore than six months from the date they became payable. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and as per our 
verification of the records of the Company, the following disputed amounts 

of tax/ duty have not been deposited with appropriate authorities as at 
31st March 2024. 

Statute Nature Amount | Period to which the | Forum to Remarks, 
of dues (Rs in | amount relates which amount | if any 

Lakhs) is pending 
Income Tax | Income AY 2007-08 to AY CIT (Appeals) | Nil 
Act, 1961 tax 2577.81 | 2021-22 

Goods and_ | GST ** | FY 2018-19 JC (Appeals) Nil 

Service tax 78.0/ 

* - Against this, the Company has paid a sum of Rs 9.30 Lakhs under protest 

According to information and explanation given to us and as per our 
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not 
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income 
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961 as income during the year. 

According to information and explanation given to us and as per our 
examinationof the records of the company, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the paym 
to any lender. 

<j 
hy 
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10. 

sul 

(b) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(b) 

(b) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 

of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or government authority. 

In our opinion and according to the information andexplanations given to us, 

the company has utilized themoney obtained by way of term loans during 

the year for thepurposes for which they were obtained. 

According to the information and explanations given to us,and the 

procedures performed by us, and on an overallexamination of the finance 

statements of the company, wereport that no funds raised on short-term 

basis have beenused for long-term purposes by the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to usand on an overall 

examination of thefinancial statements ofthe company, we report that the 

company has not taken anyfunds from any entity or person on account of or 

to meet theobligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

According to the information and explanations given to usand procedures 

performed by us, we report that thecompany has not raised loans during the 

year on the pledgeof securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 

orassociate companies. 

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer (including debt instruments) accordingly, clause 3(x) (a) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 

of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 

partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x) (b) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has 

been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit. 

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has 

been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit 

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and 

upto the date of this report. 

According to the information and explanations given to i 
2 representation made to us by the management of the a 

i rg (Eh Ai whistle-blower complaints received by the Company duri 
4 

LOHIASE
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14. 

16. 

LP 

18. 

19. 

(b) 

(b) 

The Company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related 

parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where 

applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in 

thefinancial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting 

standards. 

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal 

audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, 

issued to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the 

nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered 

into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 

45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.Hence, reporting under clause 

3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as 

defined in the Core Investment Companies(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) 

and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

The company has not incurred cash losses in thefinancial year and in the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation 

of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying thefinancial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board 

of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is is capable 

of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as a nd Where ey 

fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet dat¢.2



20. 

21. 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 22-05-2024 

UDIN:24096895BKALNO7193 

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the company hastransferred 
unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 
2013 within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in 

compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said 

Act. 

In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous 

financial year, to a Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of 
the said financial year in compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of 

the Act. 

The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is notapplicable in respect of 

audit of the standalone financialstatements. Accordingly, no comment in 

respect of the saidclause has been included in this report. 

For M/s Jasminder Singh & Associates 

artered Accountants 

Partner 

. No. 096895



ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 21(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Kamarajar Port Limitedof 

even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s 

Kamarajar Port Limited(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our 

audit of thefinancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to 

be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

_ reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 

For M/s Jasminder Singh & Associates 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 22-05-2024 asmmintder Singh 
UDIN:24096895BKALNO7193 Partner 

M. No. 096895 



Kamarajar Port Limited 

CIN:U45203T N1999PLC043322 

(A Company of Chennai Port Authority) 

"Jawahar Buildings", No.17, Rajaji salai, Chennai 600 001. 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 

(Rupees in lakhs) 

Particulars Note No nee Heys ah As at March 31, 2023 

Audited Audited 
ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 3:12:955:22 27122135 
(b) Right- of- Use Assets 4A 1,738.53 1,834.41 
(c) Capital work-in-progress 5 27,438.85 43,763.51 
(d) Other intangible assets 6 169.62 171.36 
(ec) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments af 4,190.31 4,151.19 
(it) Loans & Advances 8 29739. 299.46 
(it) Others Financial Assets 9 442.82 440.89 

(f) Deferred ‘T'ax Assets 10 = 3,959.37 
(g) Other non-current Assets 11 Tee Krewe 11;625:13 

3,54,806.06 3,37,466.66 
Current Assets 

(a) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 12 713537:95 5,875.87 
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 13 12,080.19 8,756.70 
(iii) Loans & Advances 8 122.42 82.64 
(iv) Other Financial Assets b) 261.63 988.41 

(b) Current Tax Assets 14 3,261.60 3,620.95 
(c) Other Current Assets 11 1,587.86 1,663.77 

24,851.65 20,988.34 
Total Assets 3,79,657.72 3,58,455.00 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 15 30,000.00 30,000.00 
(b) Other Equity 2,61,088.98 2,35,637.95 

2,91,088.98 2,65,637.95 
Liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(t) Borrowings 16 44,783.19 48,773.52 
(it) Other Financial Liabilities 17 570.69 551.01 

(b) Other non-current liabilities 19 6,390.52 6,874.95 
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 10 9,675.02 - 

61,419.42 56,199.48 
Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 16 5330125 10,550.76 
(ii) Trade payables 

-Outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enterprises 20 1,605.69 435.43, 
-Outstanding dues to Creditors other than MSME, 20 6,536.62 3,578.58 

(iit) Other Financial Liabilities 17 431.55 417.67 
(b) Current Tax liabilities 14 - = 
(c) Other current liabilities 19 6,465.51 5,825.66 
(d) Provisions 18 8,808.69 15,809.46 

27,149.32 36,617.58 
‘Total Equity and Liabilities 3,79,657.72 3,58,455.00 

Notes to Accounts 30 

Significant Accounting policies 1to3 

‘The notes referred to above form an integfal part of the financial statements. 

( 
SU PALIWAL, I.A.S., 

hairman 

DIN : 01310101 

‘ 

Ae 

KAVITA SATVI 

Chief Finanical Officer 

Place : Chennai 

Date : 22.05.2024 

J PIRENE 

Managing Director 

DIN : 08839241 

For KAMARAJAR PORT\LIMITED 

L- 
NTHIA LASS., 

N 

ane 
JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
Partner 

M.No. 096895 : 
UDIN: 2409689§BKALNO7193 
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Kamarajar Port Limited 

CIN:U45203TN1999PLC043322 

(A Company of Chennai Port Authority) 

"Jawahar Buildings", No.17, Rajaji salai, Chennai 600 001. 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 

(Rupees in lakhs) 

; 
Year ended 3ist|Yearended 31st’ ee se Mee Me. Mar 2024 March 2023 

Income 
Audited Audited 

1) Revenue From Operations 21 106221.97 98272.23 
ii) Other Income 

22 1,921.62 2,650.27 
Total Income 1,08,143,59 1,00,922.50 

Expenses 

1) Operating Cost 
23 10,476.64 9,834.16 

u) Employee Benefits Cost 24 2,074.27 2,078.78 
ii) Finance Cost 

25 6,262.61 5,870.38 
iv) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 26 7,554.97 6,177.82 
v) Other Expenses 

27 5,115.95, 4,534.50 
Total expenses 31,484.44 28,495.64 

Profit before exceptional items and tax 
76,659.15 72,426.86 

Exceptional Items 
28 - 14,688.36 Profit Before Tax 

76,659.15 57,738.50 
Less : ‘lax expense 

- Current ‘l'ax 10 13,393.89 10,088.07 
- Deferred ‘l'ax 10 13,697.23 10,300.21 

27,091.12 20,388.29 
Profit for the period from continuing operations 

49,568.03 37,350.21 
Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations 

- - 
‘Tax expense of discontinued operations 

- 
Profit from discontinued operations after tax 

I Profit for the year 
49,568.03 37,350.21 II Other Comprehensive Income 

1) [terns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
a)  - Remcasurements of the defined benefit plans -218.96 -93.19 

Less: Income Tax on Above 10 76.52 32.56 
b) - Change in fair value of Equity instruments 39:12 -3.37 

Less: Income ‘Tax on Above 
-13.67 1.18 

Other Comprehensive Income 
-117.00 -62.82 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 49,451.03 37,287.39 

Earnings per equity share : 
n oe Bede ee - 16.52 12.45 

(2) Diluted 
16.52 12.45 

Notes to Accounts 30 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 to3 

‘The notes referred to akove form an integral part of the financial statements. 

| 
For KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

PALIWAL, L.A.S., 

Chairman 

DIN : 01310101 

. 

at 

ITA SATVI 

Chief Finance Officer 

Place: Chennai 

Date : 22.05.2024 

L 
J PIRENE CYNTHIA 1.A.S., 
Managing Director 

DIN : 08839241 

S: aye 

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

For M/S JASMINDER SINGH 



Kamarajar Port Limited 

CIN:U45203TN1999PLC043322 

(A company of Chennai Port Authority) 

"Jawahar Buildings", No.17, Rajaji salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2024 

(Rupees in lakhs) 

For the year ended 

Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023 

Audited Audited 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit/Loss Before Tax 76659.15 57738.50 

Adjustment for:- 

Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets 1.02 - 

Depreciation 7554.97 6177.82 

Interest & Finance Charges 6256.55 5864.68 

Provision of Expected Credit Loss 1.41 - 

Exceptional Items - 14,057.64 

Interest Income (1316.56) (1086.44) 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 89156.53 82752.21 

Adjustment for:- 

Loans & Advances (Non-Current) Zt 61.41 

Other Assets (Non-Current) (1.94) - 

Other non-current Assets 132.10 30.88 

‘Trade Receivables (1663.49) (86.94) 

Loans & Advances (39.79) (32.90) 

Other Assets 726.78 (759.68) 

Other Current Assets 502 (130.97) 

Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) 19.68 115.81 

Other Non-current Liabilities (484.43) (471.10) 

‘Trade payables 4128.31 885.14 

Other Financial Liabilities 13.88 (90.36 

Other current habilities 639.84 324.81 

Provisions (7219.74) 324.75 

Current Tax Payments (13034.54) (12840.306) 

Net Cash From /(used in) Operating Activities 72451.23 70082.69 

B. Cash Flow from Investment Activities 

Expenditure of Property Plant and Equipment (32867.57) (24202.26) 

Capital Advance 3,919:65 (3,636.77) 

Short Term gain on Mutual Funds : - 

Interest Income TZ1G SO) ee Ogee 

Net Cash From / (used in) Investing Activities (27631.35) (26752.59) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Dividend paid during the Year (24000.00) (27000.00) 

Loans raised during the year - - 

Loans repaid during the year (11239.84) (11079.82) 

Interest & Finance Charges (6256.55) (5864.68) 

Net Cash From / (used in) Financing Activities (41496.38) (43944.50) 

D. Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents 3323.49 (614.41) 

E. Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 8756.70 9371.11 

F, Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 12080.19 8756.70 

r KAMIARAJAR PORT LIMITED Ca 

SUNIL PALIWAL, I.A.S., 

hairman Managing Director 

DIN : 01310101 DIN : 08839241 

KAYITA SATVI 
Chief Finanical Officer Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

Place: Chennai 

Date : 22.05.2024 

J PIRENE GYNTHIA LASS., 

ee : 
JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 

NSU 
A. JASMINDER\S 
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SAGARMALA Kamarajar Port Limited PORT-LED PROSPERITY 
(A Company of Chennai Port Authority) 

(Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways - Government of India) 

dal / KPL/CS/BSE/2024-25 

To 

The Corporate Relations Department, 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400 001. 

Scrip Code: (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763 
(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853 

2274 May 2024 

faye Sub: Declaration pursuant to the Regulation 52(3) of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India _ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to Regulation 52(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosur € Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we do hereby declare that the Statutory Auditors of the Company, Jasminder Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration N 
Audit Report with an unmodified opinion on th 
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

Kindly take this declaration on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
for Kamarajar Port Limited 

208 

(Kavita Satvi) 

General Manager (F) & CFO 

umber: 016192N), have issued an 
e Audited Financial Results of the 
2024. 

Registered Office : 

No.17, Jawahar Building, 
Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001. 
Phone : 044-2525 1666-70 
Fax | 044-2525 1665 
CIN : U45203TN1999PLC043322 

ahead prefer 
4.17, warer fates, 
wast at, Ast - 600 001. 
TIT : 044-2525 1666-70 
eA : 044-2525 1665 

website : www.kamarajarport.in 

Port Office : 

Vallur Post, Chennai - 600 120, 
Ph : 044-2795 0030-40 Fax : 044-2795 0002 
We prater : aq, te, a - 600 120. 
"AMT : 044-2795 0030-40 tena - 044-2795 0002 
are wt WEA / TOLL FREE NUMBER : 1800 - 425 - 1203



CJasminder Sin gh & Associates Mob : 098141- 60550 
CAartered Accountants O f f E 9] - 161-4636550 

3-D, Surya Kiran Complex, 92, The Mall 
Above Aristocrat Gallery, Ludhiana - 141001 

Web : cajasminder.com 
e mail : jasinghi23@yahoo.co.in 

Report on Security Cover as at March 31, 2024 and compliance with all the covenants 

for the year ended April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 under Regulation 54 read with 

Regulation 56(1)(d) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 (as amended) 

The Board of Directors, 

Kamarajar Port Limited, 

No-17, Jawahar Building, 

Rajaji Salai, Chennai 
Tamil Nadu 600 001 

Dear Sirs, 

I. We, Jasminder Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of 

Kamarajar Port Limited (formerly known as Ennore Port Limited) (“the Company”) have 

been requested by the Company to examine the accompanying Table I showing ‘Security 
Cover’ as per the terms of offer document and/or debenture trust deed, ‘book value of 

assets' for the listed secured non-convertible debt securities as at March 31, 2024 and Table II 

for ‘Compliance with all the covenants’ for listed non-convertible debt securities for the 

period from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 (the ‘‘Statement’’) which has been prepared 
by the Company from the audited financial statements and other relevant records and 

documents maintained by the Company as at and for the Half year ended March 31, 2024 
pursuant to the requirements of the Regulation 56(1)(d) of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended and SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 

May 19, 2022 (together referred as the "SEBI Regulations"), and has been initialed by us 
for identification purpose only. This Report is required by the Company for the purpose 

of submission to the Stock Exchanges and Debenture Trustees (SBICAP Trustee Company 

Limited and Catalyst Trusteeship Limited) to ensure compliance with the SEBI Regulations 

in respect of its listed non-convertible debt securities as at March 31, 2024 

("Debentures"). 

Management’s Responsibility 

2. The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the Management of the Company 

including the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant 

supporting records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, 

implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the Statement and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and 

making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 



3. The Management of the Company is also responsible for ensuring that the Company 
complies with all the relevant requirements of the SEBI Regulations, the circulars, 

Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws and regulations, as applicable and for 

providing all relevant information to the Stock Exchange and to the Debenture Trustee and 

for complying with all the covenants as prescribed in the Debenture Trust Deeds/Prospectus 

entered into between the Company and the Debenture Trustee. 

4. The Management is also responsible to ensure that Assets Cover Ratio as on March 31, 2024 

is in compliance with SEBI circular no. SEB1/HO/DDHS/P/CIW2023/50 dated March 31, 

2024 with the minimum asset cover requirement of hundred percent as per the SEBI 

Regulations Annexure I attached to this certificate. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

5. Our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance as to whether; 

a) Company has maintained Security cover as per the terms of the offer document 
/and/or Debenture Trust deed; 

b) The particulars contained in the aforesaid Statement with the respect to the book value of 

asset charged against secured debt issued by the Company in agreement with audited 

financial statement as at March 31, 2024 and other relevant records and documents 

maintained by the Company; and 

c) The Company has complied with all the covenants in respect of listed nonconvertible 

debt securities of the Company as mentioned in the Offer Document/Prospectus 
/Debenture Trust deeds. 

6. We have reviewed the audited Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the period 
ended March 31, 2024 ("Ind AS Financial Statement"). Our audits of these financial 

statements were conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing and other 

applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"). Those 

Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

7. We conducted our examination, of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI. The Guidance Note requires 

that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL. 

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality 

Control (SQC) I Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical 

Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.. 

9. Our scope of work did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an 

opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial results 

of the Company taken as a whole. We have not performed an audit, the objective of which 

would be the expression of an opinion on the financial results, specified elements, accounts or 

items thereof, for the purpose of this report. Accordingly, we do not express such opinion. 



10. A limited assurance engagement includes performing procedures to obtain sufficient 

11. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm egistration N mber 

Membership Number : 55989 

appropriate evidence on the applicable criteria, mentioned in paragraph 5 above. The 

procedures performed vary in nature and timing from and are less in extent than for, a 

reasonable assurance engagement. Consequently, the level of assurance obtained is 

substantially lower than the assurance that would have been obtained had a reasonable 

assurance engagement been performed. Accordingly, we have performed the following 

procedures in relation to the Statement: 

a) Obtained and read on a test check basis, the Debenture Trust Deeds and Prospectus in 

respect of the secured Debentures and noted the Particulars of security cover and the 

security cover percentage required to be maintained by the Company in respect of such 

Debentures indicated in the Statement; 

b) Obtained and read on a test check basis, the Debenture Trust Deeds in respect of the 

unsecured Debentures and noted that there is no minimum-security cover percentage 

prescribed therein respect of the such Debentures; 

The Report has been issued at the request of the Company, solely in connection with the 

purpose mentioned in paragraph I above and to be submitted with the accompanying Statement 

to the Stock Exchanges and Debenture Trustees (SBICAP Trustee Company Limited and 
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited) and is not to be used or referred to for any other reason. 

Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other 

purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come. 

We have no responsibility to update this certificate for events and circumstances occurring 
after the date of this report. 

S —~ 

2 

“a 
“ 

Ashish Jindal 

UDIN: 92 4 SS9999 GB PAERO33 96 
Date: 22.05.2024



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1% Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 

of asset for 

which this 

certificate 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Elimination 

on 

(amount in 

negative) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets on 

which 

there is 

pari passu 

charge 

(excluding 

items 

covered 

in column 

F) 

Debt 

not 

backed 

by any 

assets 

offered 

as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

considered 

more than 

once (due 

to 

exclusive 

plus pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusive 

basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets where 

market is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Market 

value 

for 

pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for pari 

passu assets 

where 

market value 

is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+Lt+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

Book 

Value 

Yes/No Book 

Value 

Book 

Value 

Assets 

Property Plant 

and 

Equipment craft jetty 

1,2,3 

General cargo 

berth, small 

54.63 217. No 243.91 2613.53 3129.55 143.92 143.92 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl | Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 
of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 
which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass | which backed | considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets | N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged | assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets | is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 
and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Capital Work 274.38 274.38 

in Progress 

Rights of Use 17,38 17.38 

Assets 

Goodwill 

Intangible 1.69 1.69 

Assets 

Intangible 

Assets under 

development 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
{all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col.N Col. O 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl | Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 
which this r which shared by | assetson | not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass | which backed | considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets | N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged | assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market isnot | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets | is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Investments 41.90 41.90 

Loans 4,19 4.19 

Inventories 

Trade 75.37 75.37 

Receivable 

Cash & Cash 120.80 120.80 

Equivalence 

Bank Balances 

other than 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1" SBI Zonal office, Floor, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 

of asset for 

which this 

certificate 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Elimination 

on 

(amount in 

negative) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets on 

which 

there is 

pari passu 

charge 

(excluding 

items 

covered 

in column 

F) 

Debt 

not 

backed 

by any 

assets 

offered 

as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

considered 

more than 

once (due 

to 

exclusive 

plus pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusive 

basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets where 

market is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Market 

value 

for 

pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for pari 

passu assets 

where 

market value 

is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

cash and cash 

equivalents 

Others 131.27 131.27 

Total 3796.53 

Liabilities 

Debt 

Securities to 

which this 

11.66 11.66 11.66 11.66 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 
of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 
which this r which shared by | assetson | not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed | considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets | N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged | assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets | is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

certificate 

pertains 

Other debt 

sharing Pari- 

passu charge 

with above 

debts 

Other Debts Not to be 444.34 444,34 

Subordinated filled 

Debt 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1% Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. Lk Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 

of asset for 

which this 

certificate 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Elimination 

on 

(amount in 

negative) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Borrowings 

Bank 

Debt 

Securities 

Others 

(security 

deposit and 

retention) 

Trade 

Payables 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets on 

which 

there is 

pari passu 

charge 

(excluding 

items 

covered 

in column 

F) 

Debt 

not 

backed 

by any 

assets 

offered 

as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

considered 

more than 

once (due 

to 

exclusive 

plus pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusive 

basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets where 

market is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Market 

value 

for 

pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for pari 

passu assets 

where 

market value 

is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

25 25 

10.02 10.02 

81.42 81.42 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1“ Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 

of asset for 

which this 

certificate 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Elimination 

on 

(amount in 

negative) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Lease 

Liabilities 

Provisions 

Others 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which 

this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets on 

which 

there is 

pari passu 

charge 

(excluding 

items 

covered 

in column 

F) 

Debt 

not 

backed 

by any 

assets 

offered 

as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

considered 

more than 

once (due 

to 

exclusive 

plus pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusive 

basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets where 

market is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Market 

value 

for 

par 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for pari 

passu assets 

where 

market value 

is not 

ascertainable 

or applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

184.67 184.67 

128.56 128.56 

Total 11.66 444.34 885.67 11.66 11.66 

Cover on 

Book Value 

4.70 1.56 

Cover on 

Market Value 

12.35 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
{all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl | Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 
of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 
which this r which shared by | assetson | not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass | which backed | considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 
being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged | assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets | is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 
and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Exclusive Pari- 

Security passu 

cover ratio security 

cover 

ratio 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 

ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1* Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

Notes: 

i, The financial information as on March 31, 2024 has been extracted from the audited books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and other records and 

documents of the company. 

The market value of the securities has been considered based on the valuation report of the technical value M/s. Sjace Valuetech Consultants Private Limited dated 11'* May 

2022. We have not performed any independent procedures in this regard. 

ISIN Wise Details of the Secured Non-convertible Debentures and interest thereon 

SI ISIN Sanctioned Amount as on | Outstanding Amount as Interest Accrued as on Total 

No. 31st March 2024 on 31st March 2024 31st March 2024 

1. INE363007020 94.65 (out of which 83 11.65 0.01 11.66 

2. INE363007046 Crore has been redeemed 

during the FY 2022-2023) 

iv. This statement is prepared in accordance with regulations 54 (Listing obligations and disclosures requirements) Regulations 2015 and SEBI Circular on Monitoring and 

Disclosure by Debenture Trustees vide circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 19% May 2022 (“the regulations’). 

v. The company has created an exclusive charge on the securities of INR 146.58 Crore (Market Value) on General cargo berth, small craft jetty 1,2,3 & for the Non-Convertible 

Debentures issued by it for INR 11.66 Crore (Including Accrued interest). 

vi. Also, the company has an outstanding with Loan from M/s. Chennai Port Authority & Other Secured NCD. The list of assets on which the charge is provided below; 

SI No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge / Pari Passu 

1. North Breakwaters 234.91 Paripassu Charge shared between M/s. 

Chennai Port Authority & M/s. Catalyst 

Trusteeship LAfnifed.. in 
f; Fe > < Zz 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period 
ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1* Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

2. South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1,CB2, Entrance, Electrical 217.38 Exclusive Charge to Chennai Port Trust 
Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 

vii. Since the outstanding joan of INR 159.04 Crore with Chennai Port Authority is fully considered under the paripassu charge for the security issued under this certificate the same 

is not considered under the column D (exclusive charge other debts). 

viii. The company has computed the book value of the assets which are secured (pari passu) for non-convertible debentures on proportionate basis. 

ix. The Company has complied with the financial and other covenants as per the debenture trust deed with respect to non-convertible debentures issued by it. 

For M/s. Jasminder Singh & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants 

cr 
KAY Toh’ 

FRN-015 702K } = 

Membership Number’.55 
C 

Date: 22.05.2024



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 
Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Cal.M 

WL 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Eliminat 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te is 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

Book 

Value 

Yes/No Book 

Value 

Book 

Value 

Assets 

Property Plant and 

Equipment 

North 

Break 

Waters 

272.11 Yes 234.91 

(refer 

note v) 

2322.65 3129.55 - 693.43 

(Refer 

Note ii) 

693.43 

Capital Work in 

Progress 

274,38 274.38 

Rights of Use Assets 17.38 17.38 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 
Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M 

wL 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Eliminat 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to h) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te is 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

Goodwill 

Intangible Assets 1.69 1.69 

Intangible Assets 

under development 

Investments 41.90 41.90 

Loans 4.19 4,19 

Inventories 

Trade Receivable 75.37 75.37 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U445203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M 

al. 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Eliminat 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te is 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

Cash & Cash 

Equivalence 

120.80 120.80 

Bank Balances other 

than cash and cash 

equivalents 

Others 131.27 131.27 

Total 3796.53 

Liabilities 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), 

Pune-411038. 

Paud Road, 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 
Col. A Col. B Col. C Col, D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M 

wL 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Eliminat 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te is 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

Debt Securities to 

which this certificate 

pertains 

Yes 285.30 

(Refer 

Note iii) 

285.30 285.30 

(Refer 

285.30 

Other debt sharing 

Pari-passu charge 

with above debts 

Yes 159.04 

(Refer 

Note v) 

159.04 159.04 

Other Debts Not to be 

filled 

11.66 

(refer 

note v) 

11.66 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), 

Pune-411038. 

Paud Road, 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U445203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 
Col.A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col.E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M 

-L 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Eliminat 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Subordinated Debt 

Borrowings 

Bank 

Debt Securities 

Others (security 

deposit and 

retention) 

Trade Payables 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te is 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

25 25 

10.02 10.02 

81.42 81.42 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), 

Pune-411038. 

Paud Road, 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 
Col.A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M 

wL 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Lease 

Liabilities 

Provisions 

Others 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

teis 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

184.67 184.67 

128.56 128.56 

Total 441,33 885.67 

Cover on Book Value 23.33 0.53 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 
Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M 

eL 

Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript 

ion 

of asset 

for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Exclusive 

Charge 

Exclusi 

ve 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Paripassu 

Charge 

Paripass 

u 

Charge 

Assets 

Not 

Offered 

as 

security 

Eliminat 

ion on 

(amount 

in 

negative 

) 

Total (C 

to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

Debt for 

which this 

certificate is 

being issued 

Other 

secure 

d debt 

Debt for 

which 

this 

certifica 

te is 

being 

issued 

Assets 

shared by 

pari pass 

debt 

holder 

(includes 

debt for 

which this 

certificate 

is issued 

and other 

debt with 

pari passu 

charge) 

Other 

assets 

on 

which 

there is 

pari 

passu 

charge 

(excludi 

ng items 

covered 

in 

column 

F) 

Debt not 

backed by 

any 

assets 

offered as 

security 

Debt 

amount 

consider 

ed more 

than 

once 

(due to 

exclusiv 

e plus 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Market 

Value 

for 

assets 

charged 

on 

exclusiv 

e basis 

Carrying / 

book value 

for exclusive 

charge 

assets 

where 

market is 

not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Market 

value 

for pari 

passu 

charge 

assets 

Carrying 

value / book 

value for 

pari passu 

assets 

where 

market 

value is not 

ascertainabl 

eor 

applicable 

Total 

Value(=K+L+ 

M+ 

N) 

Relating to Column F 

Cover on Market 

Value 

1.56 

Exclusive 

Security 

cover ratio 

Pari-passu 

security 

cover 

ratio 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

Notes: 

The financial information as on March 31, 2024 has been extracted from the audited books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and other records and 

documents of the company. 

The market value of the securities has been considered based on the valuation report of the technical value M/s. Sjace Valuetech Consultants Private Limited dated 11 May 

2022. We have not performed any independent procedures in this regard. 

ISIN Wise Details of the Secured Non-convertible Debentures and interest thereon 

st ISIN 

No. 

Sanctioned Amount as on 

31st March 2024 

Outstanding Amount as Interest Accrued as on Total 

31st March 2024 31st March 2024 

1. INE363007053 

INE363007061 

INE363007079 

INE363007087 

INE363007095 

INE363007103 

365.54 (out of which 

80.39 Crore has been 

redeemed during the FY 

2023-2024) 

285.15 0.15 285.30 

This statement is prepared in accordance with regulations 54 (Listing obligations and disclosures requirements) Regulations 2015 and SEBI Circular on Monitoring and 

Disclosure by Debenture Trustees vide circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 19% May 2022 (“the regulations’). 

The company has created a pari passu charge on the securities stated above with M/s. Chennai Port Authority for an outstanding of INR 164.79 Crore. The list of assets on 

which the charge is provided below; 

SI No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge / Pari Passu 

1; North Breakwaters 234,91 Paripassu Charge shared between M/s. 

Chennai Port Authority & M/s. Catalyst 

Trusteeship Limited. 

Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 

2. South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1,CB2, Entrance, Electrical 217.48 Exclusive Charge to AR See RoR Trust 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

vi. Since the outstanding loan of INR 159.04 Crore with Chennai Port Authority is fully considered under the paripassu charge for the security issued under this certificate the same 
is not considered under the column D (exclusive charge other debts) 

vii. As per column D (other Secured Debts — Exclusive Charge) the assets on which exclusive charges are provided to M/s. Chennai Port Trust and Other Secured NCD are given 

below; 

SI No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge to whom 
1. South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1, CB2, Entrance, Electrical 217.48 M/s. Chennai Port Authority 

Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 

2. General Cargo Berth, Small Craft Jetty 1,2,3 54.63 Other Secured NCD 

viii. The company has computed the book value of the assets (Gross) which are secured (pari passu) for non-convertible debentures on proportionate basis. 

ix. The Company has complied with the financial and other covenants as per the debenture trust deed with respect to non-convertible debentures issued by it. 

For M/s. Jasminder Singh & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN. 016192N 

Membership Number : 559899UC" 

UDIN: LYUSS9899 KK AERD 8396 
Date: 22.05.2024 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

  Book 
Value 

Boo
k 
Valu
e 

Yes/No Book 
Value 

Book 
Value 

        

Assets               

Property Plant 
and 
Equipment 

General cargo 
berth, small 
craft jetty 
1,2,3 

54.63 217.
48 

No  243.91 2613.53  3129.55 143.92 - - - 143.92 

Capital Work       274.38  274.38      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Book Boo | Yes/No Book Book 

Value k Value Value 

Valu 

e 

Assets 

Property Plant | General cargo 54.63 | 217. No 243.91 | 2613.53 3129.55 143.92 - - - 143.92 

and berth, small 48 

Equipment craft jetty 

1,2,3 

Capital Work 274.38 274.38 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

in Progress 

Rights of Use 
Assets 

      17.38  17.38      

Goodwill               

Intangible 
Assets 

      1.69  1.69      

Intangible 
Assets under 
development 

              

Investments       41.90  41.90      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

in Progress 

Rights of Use 17.38 17.38 

Assets 

Goodwill 

Intangible 1.69 1.69 

Assets 

Intangible 

Assets under 

development 

Investments 41.90 41.90 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Loans       4.19  4.19      

Inventories               

Trade 
Receivable 

      75.37  75.37 
 

     

Cash & Cash 
Equivalence 

      120.80  120.80      

Bank Balances 
other than 
cash and cash 
equivalents 

              

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Loans 4.19 4.19 

Inventories 

Trade 75.37 75.37 

Receivable 

Cash & Cash 120.80 120.80 

Equivalence 

Bank Balances 

other than 

cash and cash 

equivalents 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Others       131.27  131.27      

Total         3796.53      

               

Liabilities               

Debt 
Securities to 
which this 
certificate 
pertains 

 11.66       11.66 11.66    11.66 

Other debt               

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Others 131.27 131.27 

Total 3796.53 

Liabilities 

Debt 11.66 11.66 11.66 11.66 

Securities to 

which this 

certificate 

pertains 

Other debt 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

sharing Pari-
passu charge 
with above 
debts 

Other Debts  Not to be 
filled 

   444.34   444.34      

Subordinated 
Debt 

             

Borrowings      25  25      

Bank              

Debt              

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

sharing Pari- 

passu charge 

with above 

debts 

Other Debts Not to be 444.34 444.34 

Subordinated filled 

Debt 

Borrowings 25 25 

Bank 

Debt 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Securities 

Others 
(security 
deposit and 
retention) 

     10.02  10.02      

Trade 
Payables 

     81.42  81.42      

Lease 
Liabilities 

             

Provisions      184.67  184.67      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Securities 

Others 10.02 10.02 

(security 

deposit and 

retention) 

Trade 81.42 81.42 

Payables 

Lease 

Liabilities 

Provisions 184.67 184.67 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Others      128.56  128.56      

Total  11.66    444.34   885.67 11.66    11.66 

Cover on 
Book Value 

 4.70    1.56         

Cover on 
Market Value 

         12.35     

  Exclusive 
Security 
cover ratio 

  Pari-
passu 
security 
cover 

         

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

Others 128.56 128.56 

Total 11.66 444.34 885.67 11.66 11.66 

Cover on 4.70 1.56 

Book Value 

Cover on 12.35 

Market Value 

Exclusive Pari- 

Security passu 

cover ratio security 

cover 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. 
D 

Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col. L Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Description 
of asset for 
which this 
certificate 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Excl
usiv
e 
Char
ge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Elimination 
on 
(amount in 
negative) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Othe
r 
secu
red 
debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which 
this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets on 
which 
there is 
pari passu 
charge 
(excluding 
items 
covered 
in column 
F) 

Debt 
not 
backed 
by any 
assets 
offered 
as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
considered 
more than 
once (due 
to 
exclusive 
plus pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusive 
basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets where 
market is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Market 
value 
for 
pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for pari 
passu assets 
where 
market value 
is not 
ascertainable 
or applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

ratio 

 

 

 

 

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col. L Col.M | Col. N Col. O 

D 

Particulars Description Exclusive Excl Paripassu | Paripassu | Paripassu | Assets Elimination | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

of asset for Charge usiv | Charge Charge Charge Not on to H) 

which this e Offered | (amount in 

certificate Char as negative) 

relate ge security 

Debt for Othe | Debt for Assets Other Debt Debt Market Carrying / Market | Carrying Total 

which this r which shared by | assets on not amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is secu | this pari pass which backed considered for for exclusive | for value for pari | M+ 

being issued red certificate | debt there is by any more than assets charge pari passu assets N) 

debt | is being holder pari passu | assets once (due charged assets where | passu where 

issued (includes | charge offered | to on market is not | charge | market value 

debt for (excluding | as exclusive exclusive | ascertainable | assets is not 

which items security | plus pari basis or applicable ascertainable 

this covered passu or applicable 

certificate | in column charge) 

is issued F) Relating to Column F 

and other 

debt with 

pari 

passu 

charge) 

ratio 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 
86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
 

Notes: 

i. The financial information as on March 31, 2024 has been extracted from the audited books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and other records and 

documents of the company. 

 

ii. The market value of the securities has been considered based on the valuation report of the technical value M/s. Sjace Valuetech Consultants Private Limited dated 11th May 

2022. We have not performed any independent procedures in this regard. 

 

iii. ISIN Wise Details of the Secured Non-convertible Debentures and interest thereon 

 

Sl 
No. 

ISIN Sanctioned Amount as on 
31st March 2024 

Outstanding Amount as 
on 31st March 2024 

Interest Accrued as on 
31st March 2024 

Total 

1. INE363O07020 94.65 (out of which 83 
Crore has been redeemed 
during the FY 2022-2023) 

11.65 0.01 11.66 

2. INE363O07046 

 

iv. This statement is prepared in accordance with regulations 54 (Listing obligations and disclosures requirements) Regulations 2015 and SEBI Circular on Monitoring and 

Disclosure by Debenture Trustees vide circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 19th May 2022 (“the regulations’). 

 

v. The company has created an exclusive charge on the securities of INR 146.58 Crore (Market Value) on General cargo berth, small craft jetty 1,2,3 & for the Non-Convertible 

Debentures issued by it for INR 11.66 Crore (Including Accrued interest). 

 

vi. Also, the company has an outstanding with Loan from M/s. Chennai Port Authority & Other Secured NCD. The list of assets on which the charge is provided below; 

 

Sl No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge / Pari Passu 

1.  North Breakwaters 234.91 Paripassu Charge shared between M/s. 
Chennai Port Authority & M/s. Catalyst 
Trusteeship Limited. 

2.  South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1,CB2, Entrance, Electrical 
Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 

217.38 Exclusive Charge to Chennai Port Trust 

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 

period ended as at March 31, 2024 

To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 

Building 1° Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

86, Rajaji Road, Parry’s corner, 

Chennai-600001. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

Notes: 

i. The financial information as on March 31, 2024 has been extracted from the audited books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and other records and 

documents of the company. 

ii. The market value of the securities has been considered based on the valuation report of the technical value M/s. Sjace Valuetech Consultants Private Limited dated 11th May 

2022. We have not performed any independent procedures in this regard. 

iii. ISIN Wise Details of the Secured Non-convertible Debentures and interest thereon 

sl ISIN Sanctioned Amount as on __| Outstanding Amount as Interest Accrued as on Total 

No. 31st March 2024 on 31st March 2024 31st March 2024 

1. INE363007020 94.65 (out of which 83 11.65 0.01 11.66 

INE363007046 Crore has been redeemed 

during the FY 2022-2023) 

iv. This statement is prepared in accordance with regulations 54 (Listing obligations and disclosures requirements) Regulations 2015 and SEBI Circular on Monitoring and 

Disclosure by Debenture Trustees vide circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 19" May 2022 (“the regulations’). 

v. The company has created an exclusive charge on the securities of INR 146.58 Crore (Market Value) on General cargo berth, small craft jetty 1,2,3 & for the Non-Convertible 

Debentures issued by it for INR 11.66 Crore (Including Accrued interest). 

vi. Also, the company has an outstanding with Loan from M/s. Chennai Port Authority & Other Secured NCD. The list of assets on which the charge is provided below; 

SI No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge / Pari Passu 

1. North Breakwaters 234.91 Paripassu Charge shared between M/s. 

Chennai Port Authority & M/s. Catalyst 

Trusteeship Limited. 

2. South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1,CB2, Entrance, Electrical 217.38 Exclusive Charge to Chennai Port Trust 

Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company 
period ended as at March 31, 2024 
To, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, 
Building 1st Floor, SBI Zonal office, 

 
Chennai-600001. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
 

 

vii. Since the outstanding loan of INR 159.04 Crore with Chennai Port Authority is fully considered under the paripassu charge for the security issued under this certificate the same 
is not considered under the column D (exclusive charge other debts). 
 

viii. The company has computed the book value of the assets which are secured (pari passu) for non-convertible debentures on proportionate basis. 
 

ix. The Company has complied with the financial and other covenants as per the debenture trust deed with respect to non-convertible debentures issued by it. 
 

 

 

For VCMV & Associates LLP  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number - S200143 
 
 
 
 
Vinay Kumar Jain 
Membership Number - 232058 
UDIN -24232058BKCZSK4543 
Date - 22.05.2024 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

  Book 
Value 

Book 
Value 

Yes/No Book 
Value 

Book 
Value 

        

Assets               

Property Plant and 
Equipment 

North 
Break 
Waters 

- 272.11 Yes 234.91 
(refer 

note v) 

- 2322.65  3129.55  - 693.43 
(Refer 

Note ii) 

- 693.43 

Capital Work in 
Progress 

      274.38  274.38      

Rights of Use Assets       17.38  17.38      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

WL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Book Book Yes/No Book Book 

Value Value Value Value 

Assets 

Property Plant and North - 272.11 Yes 234.91 - 2322.65 3129.55 - 693.43 - 693.43 

Equipment Break (refer (Refer 

Waters note v) Note ii) 

Capital Work in 274.38 274.38 

Progress 

Rights of Use Assets 17.38 17.38 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Goodwill               

Intangible Assets       1.69  1.69      

Intangible Assets 
under development 

              

Investments       41.90  41.90      

Loans       4.19  4.19      

Inventories               

Trade Receivable       75.37  75.37      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

wL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Goodwill 

Intangible Assets 1.69 1.69 

Intangible Assets 

under development 

Investments 41.90 41.90 

Loans 4.19 4.19 

Inventories 

Trade Receivable 75.37 75.37 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Cash & Cash 
Equivalence 

      120.80  120.80      

Bank Balances other 
than cash and cash 
equivalents 

              

Others       131.27  131.27      

Total         3796.53      

               

Liabilities               

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

WL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Cash & Cash 120.80 120.80 

Equivalence 

Bank Balances other 

than cash and cash 

equivalents 

Others 131.27 131.27 

Total 3796.53 

Liabilities 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Debt Securities to 
which this certificate 
pertains 

   Yes 285.30 
(Refer 

Note iii) 

   285.30   285.30 
(Refer 

Note iii) 

 285.30 

Other debt sharing 
Pari-passu charge 
with above debts 

   Yes 159.04  
(Refer 

Note v) 

   159.04   159.04  
(Refer 

Note v) 

 159.04 

Other Debts  Not to be 
filled 

11.66 
(refer 

note v) 

     11.66      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

WL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Debt Securities to Yes 285.30 285.30 285.30 285.30 

which this certificate (Refer (Refer 

pertains Note iii) Note iii) 

Other debt sharing Yes 159.04 159.04 159.04 159.04 

Pari-passu charge (Refer (Refer 

with above debts Note v) Note v) 

Other Debts Not to be 11.66 11.66 

filled (refer 

note v) 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Subordinated Debt              

Borrowings      25  25      

Bank              

Debt Securities              

Others (security 
deposit and 
retention) 

     10.02  10.02      

Trade Payables      81.42  81.42      

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

wL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Subordinated Debt 

Borrowings 25 25 

Bank 

Debt Securities 

Others (security 10.02 10.02 

deposit and 

retention) 

Trade Payables 81.42 81.42 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

 
Lease 
Liabilities 

             

Provisions      184.67  184.67      

Others      128.56  128.56      

Total       441.33  885.67      

Cover on Book Value 
 

  23.33  0.53          

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

WL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Lease 

Liabilities 

Provisions 184.67 184.67 

Others 128.56 128.56 

Total 441.33 885.67 

Cover on Book Value 23.33 0.53 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. I Col. J Col. K Col
. L 

Col. M Col. N Col. O 

Particulars Descript
ion 
of asset 
for 
which 
this 
certifica
te 
relate 

Exclusive 
Charge 

Exclusi
ve 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Paripassu 
Charge 

Paripass
u 
Charge 

Assets 
Not 
Offered 
as 
security 

Eliminat
ion  on 
(amount 
in 
negative
) 

Total (C 
to H) 

Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

  Debt for 
which this 
certificate is 
being issued 

Other 
secure
d debt 

Debt for 
which 
this 
certifica
te is 
being 
issued 

Assets 
shared by 
pari pass 
debt 
holder 
(includes 
debt for 
which this 
certificate 
is issued 
and other 
debt with 
pari passu 
charge) 

Other 
assets 
on 
which 
there is 
pari 
passu 
charge 
(excludi
ng items 
covered 
in 
column 
F) 

Debt not 
backed by 
any 
assets 
offered as 
security 

Debt 
amount 
consider
ed more 
than 
once 
(due to 
exclusiv
e plus 
pari 
passu 
charge) 

 Market 
Value 
for 
assets 
charged 
on 
exclusiv
e basis 

Carrying / 
book value 
for exclusive 
charge 
assets 
where 
market is 
not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Market 
value 
for pari 
passu 
charge 
assets 

Carrying 
value / book 
value for 
pari passu 
assets 
where 
market 
value is not 
ascertainabl
e or 
applicable 

Total 
Value(=K+L+
M+ 
N) 

      Relating to Column F  

Cover on Market 
Value 
 

           1.56   

  Exclusive 
Security 
cover ratio 

  Pari-passu 
security 
cover 
ratio 

         

 

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

(all amounts in INR, Crore) 

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F Col. G Col. H Col. | Col. J Col. K Col | Col.M Col. N Col. O 

WL 

Particulars Descript | Exclusive Exclusi | Paripass | Paripassu Paripass | Assets Eliminat | Total (C Related to only those items covered by this certificate 

ion Charge ve u Charge u Not ion on to H) 

of asset Charge | Charge Charge Offered (amount 

for as in 

which security negative 

this ) 

certifica 

te 

relate 

Debt for Other Debt for | Assets Other Debt not Debt Market Carrying / Market Carrying Total 

which this secure | which shared by | assets backed by | amount Value book value value value / book | Value(=K+L+ 

certificate is | ddebt | this pari pass on any consider for for exclusive | for pari value for M+ 

being issued certifica | debt which assets ed more assets charge passu pari passu N) 

te is holder there is offered as | than charged | assets charge assets 

being (includes pari security once on where assets where 

issued debt for passu (due to exclusiv. | market is market 

which this | charge exclusiv e basis not value is not 

certificate | (excludi e plus ascertainabl ascertainabl 

is issued ng items pari eor eor 

and other | covered passu applicable applicable 

debt with | in charge) 

pari passu | column Relating to Column F 

charge) F) 

Cover on Market 1.56 

Value 

Exclusive Pari-passu 

Security security 

cover ratio cover 

ratio 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
 

Notes: 

i. The financial information as on March 31, 2024 has been extracted from the audited books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and other records and 

documents of the company. 

 

ii. The market value of the securities has been considered based on the valuation report of the technical value M/s. Sjace Valuetech Consultants Private Limited dated 11th May 

2022. We have not performed any independent procedures in this regard. 

 

iii. ISIN Wise Details of the Secured Non-convertible Debentures and interest thereon 

 

Sl 
No. 

ISIN Sanctioned Amount as on 
31st March 2024 

Outstanding Amount as 
31st March 2024 

Interest Accrued as on 
31st March 2024 

Total 

1. INE363O07053 365.54 (out of which 
80.39 Crore has been 
redeemed during the FY 
2023-2024) 

285.15 0.15 285.30 

 INE363O07061 

 INE363O07079 

 INE363O07087 

 INE363O07095 

 INE363O07103 

 

iv. This statement is prepared in accordance with regulations 54 (Listing obligations and disclosures requirements) Regulations 2015 and SEBI Circular on Monitoring and 

Disclosure by Debenture Trustees vide circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 19th May 2022 (“the regulations’). 

 

v. The company has created a pari passu charge on the securities stated above with M/s. Chennai Port Authority for an outstanding of INR 164.79 Crore. The list of assets on 

which the charge is provided below; 

 

Sl No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge / Pari Passu 

1.  North Breakwaters 234.91 Paripassu Charge shared between M/s. 
Chennai Port Authority & M/s. Catalyst 
Trusteeship Limited. 

2.  South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1,CB2, Entrance, Electrical 
Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 

217.48 Exclusive Charge to Chennai Port Trust 

Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 

March 31, 2024 

To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 

GDA House Plot No 85, 

Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 

Pune-411038. 

M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 

Notes: 

The financial information as on March 31, 2024 has been extracted from the audited books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and other records and 

documents of the company. 

The market value of the securities has been considered based on the valuation report of the technical value M/s. Sjace Valuetech Consultants Private Limited dated 11th May 

2022. We have not performed any independent procedures in this regard. 

ISIN Wise Details of the Secured Non-convertible Debentures and interest thereon 

SI ISIN Sanctioned Amount as on Outstanding Amount as Interest Accrued as on Total 

No. 31st March 2024 31st March 2024 31st March 2024 

1. INE363007053 365.54 (out of which 285.15 0.15 285.30 

INE363007061 80.39 Crore has been 

INE363007079 redeemed during the FY 

INE363007087 2023-2024) 

INE363007095 

INE363007103 

This statement is prepared in accordance with regulations 54 (Listing obligations and disclosures requirements) Regulations 2015 and SEBI Circular on Monitoring and 

Disclosure by Debenture Trustees vide circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_CRADT/CIR/P/2022/67 dated 19 May 2022 (“the regulations’). 

The company has created a pari passu charge on the securities stated above with M/s. Chennai Port Authority for an outstanding of INR 164.79 Crore. The list of assets on 

which the charge is provided below; 

SI No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge / Pari Passu 

1. North Breakwaters 234.91 Paripassu Charge shared between M/s. 

Chennai Port Authority & M/s. Catalyst 

Trusteeship Limited. 

2. South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1,CB2, Entrance, Electrical 217.48 Exclusive Charge to Chennai Port Trust 

Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 



Statement of Security Cover and Statement of Compliance Sheet of Financial Covenants in respect to Non-Convertible Debentures of the company period ended as at 
March 31, 2024  
To, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, 
GDA House Plot No 85,  
Bhusari colony (Right), Paud Road, 
Pune-411038. 

 
M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited (CIN - U45203TN1999PLC043322) 
 

vi. Since the outstanding loan of INR 159.04 Crore with Chennai Port Authority is fully considered under the paripassu charge for the security issued under this certificate the same 
is not considered under the column D (exclusive charge other debts) 
 

vii. As per column D (other Secured Debts  Exclusive Charge) the assets on which exclusive charges are provided to M/s. Chennai Port Trust and Other Secured NCD are given 
below; 

 
Sl No. Nature of Assets Net Book Value Exclusive Charge to whom 

1.  South Breakwaters, Stones, Pile Wharf CB1, CB2, Entrance, Electrical 
Substation, Access Road, Port Boundary wall 

217.48 M/s. Chennai Port Authority 

2.  General Cargo Berth, Small Craft Jetty 1,2,3 54.63 Other Secured NCD 
 

viii. The company has computed the book value of the assets (Gross) which are secured (pari passu) for non-convertible debentures on proportionate basis. 
 

ix. The Company has complied with the financial and other covenants as per the debenture trust deed with respect to non-convertible debentures issued by it. 

For VCMV & Associates LLP  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: S200143 
 
 
Vinay Kumar Jain 
Membership Number 232058 
UDIN: 24232058BKCZSJ4457 
Date: 22.05.2024 
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Kamarajar Port Limited 
(Acompany of Chennal Port Authority) 

(Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways - Government of India) 

SAGARMALA 
FORT-LED PROSPENITY 
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The Corporate Relations Department, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 

PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

MUMBAI - 400 001. 

Scrip Code: (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763 

222d May, 2024 

(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853 

fi'W/Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 52(7) and 52(7A) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 - Reg 

Regulation 52(7) and 52(7A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is not applicable as the proceeds have been fully utilized. 

Kindly acknowledge the receipt. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

for Kamarajar Port Limited 

(Jayalakshmi Srinivasan) 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Corporate cum Registered Office : 
2" Floor (North Wing) & 3" Floor, 
Jawahor Building, No.17, 
Rojoji Saloi, Chennai - 600 001, 
Phone : 044 - 2525 1666 - 70 
Fox  :044 - 2525 1665 
CIN : U45203TN1999PLCO43322 

P we woltga anatey Port Office : Vallur Post, Chennoi - 600 120 

g Al (e M & el il Phone : 044 - 27950030 - 40 Fax : 044 - 27950002 

orarex fafed, 7147, 
v wrd, = 600 001. ¢ wrafe ; wee e, 49 . 600 120 
WYL : 044 25251666 - 70 W : 044 - 25251665 91 : 044 - 27950030 - 40 ¥ : 044 - 27950002 

2@ %) W / TOLL FREE NUMBER : 1800 - 425 - 1203 

website : www.kamarajarport.in

JAYALAKSHMI 
SRINIVASAN

Digitally signed by 
JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 
Date: 2024.05.22 18:56:44 
+05'30'
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Azadi Ka Kamarajar Port Limited 
Amrit Mahotsav A ei off Chennal Port Authority) SAGARMALA 

(Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways - Government of india) 

Wea / KPL/CS/BSE/2024-25 22.4 May, 2024 

The Corporate Relations Department, 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 
PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 

MUMBAI - 400 001. 

Scrip Code: (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763 

(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853 

faya/Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 52(7) and 52(7A) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 - Reg 

Regulation 52(7) and 52(7A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is not applicable as the proceeds have been fully utilized. 

Kindly acknowledge the receipt. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

for Kamarajar Port Limited 

JAYALAKSHMI Sivas shan 
SRINIVASAN Pats: 2024.05.22 18:56:44 

(Jayalakshmi Srinivasan) 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Corporate cum Registered Office : Pro we doitgea erate : Port Office : Vallur Post, Chennai - 600 120 
2” Floor (North Wing) & 3° Floor, qed fora caere fr & efrerd afore Phone : 044 - 27950030 - 40 Fax : 044 - 27950002 
Jawahor Building, No.17, wrarey fafeer, 4.17, 
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Phone : 044 - 2525 1666 - 70 WY : 044 25251666 - 70 are ; 044 - 2525 1665 wht : 044 - 27950030 - 40 Saw : 044 - 27950002 

Fox :044~- 2525 1665 che) Ween / TOLL FREE NUMBER : 1800 - 425 - 1203 

CIN ; U45203TN1999PLC043322 ' : : 
website : www.kamarajarport.in



KPL/CS/BSE/2024-25 30th April 2024

The Corporate Relations Department,
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai – 400 001.

Scrip Code : (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763
(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853

Sir / Madam,

िवषय/Sub:- Confirmation regarding not falling under Large Corporate criteria as per SEBI
Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-ACPOD1/P/CIR/ 2023/172 dated
October 19, 2023.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018,
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 (updated as of April 13, 2022) and
SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2023/119 dated August 10, 2021
(updated as on July 07, 2023), M/s Kamarajar Port Limited (KPL) was a large corporate (LC) as
the outstanding borrowings was more than Rs 100 Cr and the required disclosures were made
accordingly. However, as per the latest SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-
ACPOD1/P/CIR/2023/172 dated October 19, 2023 which is effective from 01.04.2024 the
Company does not fulfill the criteria of Large Corporate as specified in Para 3.2 of the circular
dated October 19, 2023 as the company’s outstanding borrowings is less than Rs 1000 Cr.

This is for information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours truly,
For Kamarajar Port Limited For Kamarajar Port Limited

(Jayalakshmi Srinivasan) (Kavita Satvi)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer General Manager (Finance) & CFO

ra G2 
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Kamarajar Port Limited ee 

(A Company of Chennai Port Authority) 
(Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways - Government of India) 

KPL/CS/BSE/2024-25 30% April 2024 

The Corporate Relations Department, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai - 400 001. 

Scrip Code: (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763 

(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853 

Sir / Madam, 

favq/Sub:- Confirmation regarding not falling under Large Corporate criteria as per SEBI 

Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-ACPOD1/P/CIR/ 2023/172 dated 

October 19, 2023. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018, 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 (updated as of April 13, 2022) and 
SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2023/119 dated August 10, 2021 
(updated as on July 07, 2023), M/s Kamarajar Port Limited (KPL) was a large corporate (LC) as 

the outstanding borrowings was more than Rs 100 Cr and the required disclosures were made 

accordingly. However, as per the latest SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS- 

ACPOD1/P/CIR/2023/172 dated October 19, 2023 which is effective from 01.04.2024 the 

Company does not fulfill the criteria of Large Corporate as specified in Para 3.2 of the circular 

dated October 19, 2023 as the company’s outstanding borrowings is less than Rs 1000 Cr. 

This is for information and record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours truly, 

For Kamarajar Port Limited For Kamarajar Port Limited 

(Jayalakshmi Srinivasan) (Kavita Satvi) 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer General Manager (Finance) & CFO 

Registered Office : पंजीकूतत कार्यालय : Port Office : 

No.17, Jawahar Building, A. 17, जवाहर fafesa, Vallur Post, Chennai - 600 120. 

Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001. राजाजी ae, Ast - 600 001. Ph : 044-2795 0030-40 Fax : 044-2795 0002 
Phone : 044-2525 1666-70 फोन : 044-2525 1666-70 We कार्यालय : कललूर, पोस्ट , च्वन्नै - 600 120. 

Fax : 044-2525 1665 फैकस : 044-2525 1665 फोन : 044-2795 0030-40 HHA : 044-2795 0002 

CIN : U45203TN1999PLC043322 are ST Wea / TOLL FREE NUMBER : 1800 - 425 - 1203 

website : www.kamarajarport.in
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KPL oad liolinsa liana SAGARMALA 
Kamarajar Port Limited cD Pnosre 

(A Company of Chennai Port Authority) 
(Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways - Government of India) 

KPL/CS/BSE/2024-25 30° April 2024 

The Corporate Relations Department, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai - 400 001. 

Scrip Code: (1) F.Y 2012-13: 961763 

(2) F.Y 2013-14: 961845, 961847, 961851 and 961853 

Sir / Madam, 

favq/Sub:- Confirmation regarding not falling under Large Corporate criteria as per SEBI 

Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-ACPOD1/P/CIR/ 2023/172 dated 

October 19, 2023. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018, 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 (updated as of April 13, 2022) and 
SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2023/119 dated August 10, 2021 
(updated as on July 07, 2023), M/s Kamarajar Port Limited (KPL) was a large corporate (LC) as 

the outstanding borrowings was more than Rs 100 Cr and the required disclosures were made 

accordingly. However, as per the latest SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS- 

ACPOD1/P/CIR/2023/172 dated October 19, 2023 which is effective from 01.04.2024 the 

Company does not fulfill the criteria of Large Corporate as specified in Para 3.2 of the circular 

dated October 19, 2023 as the company’s outstanding borrowings is less than Rs 1000 Cr. 

This is for information and record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours truly, 

For Kamarajar Port Limited For Kamarajar Port Limited 

Digitally signed by Digi : gitally signed by 
JAYALAKSHMI  javataksti sRINIVASAN KAVITA KAVITA RAKESH SATVI 

Date: 2024.04.30 14:39:50 
Date: 2024.04.30 15:25:33 SRINIVASAN 49530 RAKESH SATVI 22:2 
+05'30 

(Jayalakshmi Srinivasan) (Kavita Satvi) 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer General Manager (Finance) & CFO 

Registered Office : usted permtay : Port Office : 

No.17, Jawahar Building, A. 17, Watect fafesa, Vallur Post, Chennai - 600 120. 

Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001. Ris ae, Ast - 600 001. Ph : 044-2795 0030-40 Fax : 044-2795 0002 
Phone : 044-2525 1666-70 IT : 044-2525 1666-70 ae werifea : aeqt, We, =t - 600 120. 
Fax : 044-2525 1665 WHA : 044-2525 1665 HIT = 044-2795 0030-40 HHA : 044-2795 0002 

CIN : U45203TN1999PLC043322 are GY Wei / TOLL FREE NUMBER : 1800 - 425 - 1203 

website : www.kamarajarport.in
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